

Message

From: AirAction [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FA78B98923384078995E04A73D258D83-AIRACTION]
Sent: 3/28/2025 4:12:08 PM
To: Millett, John [Millett.John@epa.gov]; Deluca, Isabel [DeLuca.Isabel@epa.gov]
CC: Noonan, Jenny [Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov]
Subject: FW: Media request re: pollution exemptions

FYI only.

From: Lisa Martine Jenkins <lisa@latitudemedia.com>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 12:08 PM
To: AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>
Cc: EPA Press Office <Press@epa.gov>
Subject: Media request re: pollution exemptions

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello ---

My name is Lisa and I'm an editor at Latitude Media. I'm getting in touch because I'm working on a piece about the evolution of the EPA's air pollution rules. I saw the news that companies will be able to request a temporary exemption, and I was hoping to hear more about how those requests will be evaluated. What are the metrics by which a particular plant will be judged? How long is the longest that a "temporary" exemption would last?

If it makes more sense to set up an interview than to respond by email, I'm very open to that -- my deadline for this is EOD next Wednesday.

Thanks in advance for considering it. I hope you're well!

Best,

Lisa

Lisa Martine Jenkins
Editor
[latitudemedia.com](mailto:lisa@latitudemedia.com)

Get in touch securely on Signal: [lmj.5709](https://www.signal.me/lmj.5709) or 917-727-5709

[Sign up for our newsletters here!](#)